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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

PROMIER PRODUCTS, INC.,
Plaintiff, Case No. 2:25-cv-497
V.
GEAROZ, et al., FILED UNDER SEAL
Defendants.

1) TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER; 2) ORDER RESTRAINING
ASSETS AND MERCHANT STOREFRONTS; 3) ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY A
PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION SHOULD NOT ISSUE; AND 4) ORDER
AUTHORIZING EXPEDITED DISCOVERY

This matter is before the Court upon Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Application for the following: 1)
a temporary restraining order; 2) an order restraining assets and Merchant Storefronts (as defined
infra); 3) an order to show cause why a preliminary injunction should not issue; and 4) an order
authorizing expedited discovery against the Defendants identified on Schedule “A” to the
Complaint and attached hereto (collectively, the “Defendants™). The Court has considered the

Application, the evidence in the record, and the applicable law.

By the instant Application, Plaintiff moves ex parte pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure 64 and 65, and the All Writs Act, 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), for entry of a
temporary restraining order and an order restraining assets and Merchant Storefronts, for
violations of the Lanham Act, 1125(a), and related state law claims. Because Plaintiff has
satisfied the requirements for the issuance of a temporary restraining order, and good cause has

been shown for the issuance of the same, the Court grants Plaintiff’s Application.
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FACTUAL FINDINGS & CONCLUSION OF LAW

1. Plaintiff, Promier Products, Inc., is likely to prevail on its Lanham Act false

advertisement claim and related state law claim at trial.

2. Plaintiff is a global company that advertises, sells, and distributes various portable
light products, including flashlights, online and in stores throughout the United States. Since its
entrance to the portable light product market in 2010, Plaintiff has spent substantial time, money,
and resources to establish a reputation among the public for providing quality and innovative

products to consumers and has garnered widespread goodwill among consumers as a result.

3. Plaintiff maintains an independent website in addition to selling its products via
the Amazon.com online marketplace. Plaintiff accurately advertises their diverse range of
lighting products so that consumers can easily compare products and be confident that they are
choosing a lighting device that will meet their needs. The products sold by Plaintiff have been
tested, whether by a third-party or independently, to ensure that their advertisements accurately

reflect the products’ performance capabilities.

4. The brightness of a flashlight, which is measured in Lumens, is often the most
important criterion to a prospective purchaser. In accordance, Plaintiff includes the Lumen

capabilities of each flashlight in the product advertisements and descriptions.

5. Defendants, by operating Internet based e-commerce stores, and fully interactive
commercial Internet websites operating under Defendants’ respective seller identities set forth on
Schedule “A” hereto (the “Seller IDs”), have advertised, promoted, sold, and offered for sale
products on the basis of literally false claims and Plaintiff has determined the products that each

Defendant is offering for sale are not capable of performing at their advertised Lumen outputs.
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6. Through the Amazon.com e-commerce marketplace platform Plaintiff accessed all
of the e-commerce stores operating under Defendants’ Seller IDs and captured the Defendants’
listings at issue on the e-commerce stores. At the conclusion of the process, the detailed
webpages and product listings were inspected by Plaintiff’s representative who confirmed that
each Defendant is featuring, displaying, and/or using literally false statements in commercial

advertisements to misrepresent the characteristics and/or qualities of their products.

7. Plaintiff has a strong probability of proving at trial that consumers are likely to be
confused by Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, sale, offer for sale, or distribution of falsely
advertised products in violation of section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), and

prevailing on their related state law claims.

8. Plaintiff, as well as consumers, are likely to suffer immediate and irreparable
losses, damages and injuries before Defendants can be heard in opposition, unless Plaintift’s
Application for ex parte relief is granted. There is good cause to believe that the literally false
material claims made by Defendants will continue in the marketplace; that consumers are likely
to be misled, confused, and disappointed by the quality of the products so advertised, and that
Plaintiff may suffer loss of sales for its accurately advertised products and an unnatural erosion
of the legitimate marketplace in which they operate. There is also good cause to believe that if
Plaintiff proceeds on notice to Defendants of this Application, Defendants can easily and quickly
change the ownership or modify e-commerce store account data and content, change payment
accounts, redirect consumer traffic to other seller ID names, and transfer assets and ownership of
Seller IDs, thereby thwarting Plaintiff’s ability to obtain meaningful relief. As other courts have
recognized, proceedings against those who deliberately deceive consumers are often useless if

notice is given to the adverse party.
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9. The balance of potential harm to Defendants of being prevented from continuing
to profit from their illegal and infringing activities if a temporary restraining order is issued is far
outweighed by the potential harm to Plaintiff, its reputation, and its goodwill as a manufacturer

and distributor of quality products, if such relief is not issued.

10. The public interest favors issuance of the temporary restraining order in order to
protect Plaintiff’s interests and protect the public from being deceived and defrauded by

Defendants’ misrepresentations of the characteristics and/or qualities of their products.

11.  Under Pennsylvania law this Court may issue a prejudgment asset restraint where
Plaintiff’s complaint asserts a claim for money damages.' This Court also has the inherent
authority to issue a prejudgment asset restraint when Plaintiff’s complaint seeks relief in equity.
According to the Lanham Act 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a)(1), Plaintiff is entitled, “subject to the
principles of equity, to recover (1) defendant’s profits, (2) any damages sustained by the plaintiff,
and (3) the costs of the action.” Plaintiff seeks, among other relief, that Defendants account for
and pay to Plaintiff all profits realized by Defendants by reason of Defendants’ unlawful acts.

Therefore, this Court has the authority to grant Plaintiff’s request for a prejudgment asset freeze

!'Under Pennsylvania law, pre-judgment restraints are permitted as against all defendants. Walter v. Stacey, 837 A.2d
1205 (Pa. Super. 2003) (injunction entered restraining assets in action seeking damages for a wrongful death);
Hoxworth v. Blinder, Robinson & Co., Inc., 903 F.2d 186 (3d Cir. 1990) (affirming injunction entered restraining
assets in class action lawsuit). Plaintiff’s pre-filing investigation indicated that aboutbargains, BLOOMS ROYALE,
CYTAL NF LLC, FX Cosmetics, Mykyta melnik, Llc, SharkLabsUSA, Snatched N Pretty, This & That 365, Doctor
Commerce, Belle & Peach, Chailens Supply LLC, DEMPIRE LLC, Full Focus 365, MEGA MART CENTER LLC,
Meishka Products LLC, and Tartazo Surplus LLC may be U.S.-based. Pre-judgment restraints are appropriate
against these U.S. sellers under Walter and Hoxworth. See also, Broadway v. Colorflowers, et al., 22-cv-510-JNR
(W.D. Pa,, filed April 12, 2022); Doggie Dental Inc. et al. v. AvantDigital et al., 21-cv-565-MRH (W.D. Pa., filed
April 29, 2021) and Doggie Dental Inc. et al. v. CDOffice et al., 21-cv-271-MRH (W.D. Pa., filed February 25,
2021). Doggie Dental Inc. v. Go Well, No. 19-cv-1282 (W.D. Pa. Oct. 11, 2019) (Hornak, J.) (sellers on
amazon.com); Doggie Dental Inc. v. Worthbuyer, No. 19-cv-1283 (W.D. Pa. Oct. 11, 2019) (Hornak, J.) (sellers on
ebay.com); Doggie Dental Inc. v. Max_Buy, No. 19-cv-746 (W.D. Pa. June 27, 2019) (Hornak, J.) (sellers on
ebay.com); Doggie Dental Inc. v. Anywill, No. 19-cv-682 (W.D. Pa. June 13, 2019) (Hornak, J.) (sellers on
amazon.com); Airigan Solutions, LLC v. Abagail, No. 19-cv-503 (May 28, 2019) (Fischer, J.) (sellers on
amazon.com); Airigan Solutions, LLC v. Babymove, No. 19-cv-166 (W.D. Pa. Feb. 14, 2019) (Fischer, J.) (sellers on
amazon.com); Airigan Solutions, LLC v. Artifacts Selling, No. 18-cv-1462 (W.D. Pa. Oct. 31, 2018) (Fischer,
J.)(sellers on ebay.com and aliexpress.com).
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to preserve the relief sought by Plaintiff and preserve the Defendants’ ability to at least partially

satisfy a judgment.

12. Similarly, if Defendants are given notice of the Application, they are likely to
destroy, move, hide or other make inaccessible to Plaintiff the records and documents relating to
Defendants’ illegal false advertising activities. Therefore, Plaintiff has good cause to be granted

expedited discovery.
ORDER

Based on the foregoing findings of fact and conclusions of law, Plaintiff’s Application is

hereby GRANTED as follows (the “Order’):
I. Temporary Restraining Order

A.IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that each Defendant, its
officers, directors, employees, agents subsidiaries, distributors, and all persons in active concert

or participation with any Defendant having notice of this Order are hereby restrained as follows:

(1) from (a) engaging in false advertising and unfair competition with respect to the
Lumen production of their flashlights including but not limited to (i) making
representations that their flashlights are capable of generating peak lumen outputs far
beyond their true performance levels and (ii) misrepresenting or falsely advertising the
lumen output of their products in any other way; (b) distributing, disseminating or
otherwise making available any marketing materials — including their Merchant
Storefronts — containing any misrepresentations as to the peak lumen output their

products generate; and (c) shipping, delivering, holding for sale, transferring or otherwise
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moving, storing, distributing, returning, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner

products which have been advertised using false or misleading statements.

(2) from secreting, concealing, destroying, altering, selling off, transferring or otherwise
disposing of and/or dealing with any computer files, data, business records, documents or
any other records or evidence relating to their User Accounts,”? Merchant Storefronts® or
any money, securities or other property or assets of Defendants (hereinafter collectively

referred to as “Defendants’ Assets™);

(3) effecting assignments or transfers, forming new entities or associations, or creating and/or
utilizing any other platform, User Account, Merchant Storefront or any other means of
importation, exportation, advertising, marketing, promotion distribution, and/or display
for the purposes of circumventing or otherwise avoiding the prohibitions set forth in this

Order;

(4) each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, distributors, and
all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of this
Order shall immediately discontinue use of the false or misleading statements within
metatags or other markers within website source code, from use on any web page
(including as the title of any product listing, from any advertising links to other websites,

from search engines’ databases or cache memory, and any other form of use of such false

2 As defined in the Application, a “User Account” is, as defined in the Complaint, any and all accounts with online
marketplace platform(s) Amazon.com, as well as any and all as yet undiscovered accounts with additional online
marketplace platforms held by or associated with Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants
and all other persons in active concert with any of them.

3 As defined in the Application, a “Merchant Storefront” is any and all User Accounts through which Defendants,
their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with any of
them operate storefronts to manufacture, import, export, advertise, market, promote, distribute, display, offer for
sale, sell and/or otherwise deal in products which are held by or associated with Defendants, their respective
officers, employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert or participation with any of them.

-6-
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statements which are visible to a computer user or serves to direct computer searches to
Internet based e-commerce stores owned, or operated by each Defendant, including the

Merchant Storefronts operating under the Seller IDs;

(5) each Defendant shall not transfer ownership of the User Accounts or Merchant

Storefronts associated with the Seller IDs;

(6) each Defendant shall preserve copies of all computer files relating to the use of any User
Accounts and/or Merchant Storefronts under the Seller IDs and shall take steps necessary
to retrieve computer files relating to the use of the User Accounts and/or Merchant
Storefronts under their Seller IDs that may have been deleted before the entry of this

Order;

(7) upon receipt of notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions, payment
processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms,
including but not limited to Amazon Services LLC d/b/a Amazon.com
(“Amazon”’)(“Third Party Service Producer(s)”), Amazon Payments, Inc. d/b/a
Pay.amazon.com (‘Amazon Pay”) (“Financial Institution(s)”), and their related
companies and affiliates, shall immediately identify and restrain all funds, as opposed to
ongoing account activity, in or which are hereafter transmitted into the accounts related to
the Defendants as identified on Schedule “A” hereto, as well as all funds in or which are
transmitted into (i) any other accounts of the same customer(s); (ii) any other accounts

which transfer funds into the same financial institution account(s), and/or any of the other
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accounts subject to this Order; and (iii) any other accounts tied to or used by any of the

Seller IDs identified on Schedule “A” hereto;*

(8) upon receipt of notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions, payment
processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms,
including but not limited to the Third Party Service Provider(s) and the Financial
Institution(s), shall immediately divert to a holding account for the trust of the Court all
funds in or which are hereafter transmitted into all accounts related to Defendants
identified in Schedule “A” hereto, and associated payment accounts, and any other
accounts for the same customer(s) as well as any other accounts which transfer funds into

the same financial institution account(s) as any other accounts subject to this Order;

(9) The Third Party Service Provider(s) and Financial Institution(s) shall further, within five
(5) business days of receiving this Order, provide Plaintiff’s counsel with all data that
details (i) an accounting of the total funds restrained and identifies the financial
account(s) which the restrained funds are related to, and (ii) the account transactions
related to all funds transmitted into financial account(s) which have been restrained. Such
restraining of the funds and the disclosure of the related financial institution account
information shall be made without notice to the account holders, until after those
accounts are restrained. No funds restrained by this Order shall be transferred or
surrendered by any Third-Party Service Provider or Financial Institution for any purpose

(other than pursuant to a chargeback made pursuant to that Third Party Service Provider

4 This Order contemplates that discovery may reveal that Defendants may have other user accounts operated by
other Third Party Service Providers and Financial Institutions and that the additionally discovery Third Party Service
Providers and Financial Institutions, once identified and provided with notice, shall also be subject to the discovery,
restraints and injunctions set forth in this Order.
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or Financial Institution’s security interest in the funds) without express authorization of
this Court; (in order to confirm compliance with this Order, the Plaintiff is permitted
leave to serve subpoena on such Third Party Service Provider(s) and Financial
Institution(s) seeking the following information: (a) Bank account and routing numbers
registered and used with regard to each seller account; (b) Financial records and other
documents identifying the use of third-party payment service providers; (c) Dates when
funds were last sent from the seller to their seller account and the respective amount
transferred; (d) Dates when funds were last sent from the seller account to the seller and
the respective amount transferred; (e) amount and location of the seller’s assets that are in

Amazon’s control; and (f) all documents identifying the Defendants.

(10) Upon Plaintiffs’ request, any Internet marketplace who is provided with notice of this
Order, including but not limited to the Third Party Service Provider(s) Financial
Institution(s), shall immediately cease fulfillment of and sequester Defendants’ inventory
assets corresponding to the Seller IDs identified on Schedule “A” hereto in its inventory,
possession, custody, or control, and hold such goods in trust for the Court during

pendency of this action;

(11) this Order shall apply to the Seller IDs, associated Accounts and Merchant Storefronts,
and any other seller identification names, Accounts or Merchant Storefronts, Third Party
Service Provider or Financial Institution accounts which are being used by Defendants
for the purpose of publishing, promoting, or otherwise distributing the false

advertisements at issue in this action and/or unfairly competing with Plaintiff;

(12) Defendants and all financial institutions, payment processors, banks, escrow services,

money transmitters, or marketplace platforms, including but not limited to the Third-
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Party Service Provider(s) and the Financial Institution(s), subject to this Order may

petition the Court to modify the asset restraint set out in this Order; and

(13) this Order shall remain in effect until the date for the hearing to show cause why a
preliminary injunction should not be issued as set forth below, or until such further fates

as set by the Court or stipulated by the parties.

B. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that upon Plaintiffs’ request,
any Internet marketplace who is provided with notice of this Order, including but not limited to
the Third Party Service Providers and Financial Institutions, is hereby restrained and enjoined
from engaging in any of the following acts or omissions pending the hearing and determination

of Plaintiffs” Application for a preliminary injunction, or until further order of the Court:

(1) secreting, concealing, transferring, disposing of, withdrawing, encumbering or paying
Defendants’ Assets from or to financial accounts associated with or utilized by any
Defendant or any Defendant’s User Accounts or Merchant Storefront(s) (whether said
account is located in the U.S. or abroad) (“Defendants’ Financial Accounts™) until further

ordered by this Court; and

(2) within (5) days after receiving notice of this Order, providing services to Defendants,
Defendants' User Accounts and Defendants' Merchant Storefronts, including, without
limitation, continued operation of Defendants' User Accounts and Merchant Storefronts,
and any other listings linked to the same sellers or linked to any other alias seller

identification names being used and/or controlled by Defendants.

C. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that, upon Plaintiff’s request,

within no later than five (5) calendar days of Plaintiff’s request, all online marketplaces,

-10 -
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including, but not limited to, Amazon.com, Inc., and its related companies and affiliates,
including Amazon Services, LLC, and Amazon Payments, Inc. (collectively “Amazon™), shall
upon receipt of this Order, suspend, block, tombstone, and/or delete any product listings
identified by the Plaintiff as setting forth literally false material claim, whether sold by a

Defendant or other persons or entities.

D. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that upon Plaintiff’s request, any Third-Party Service Provider
shall remove listings and/or advertisements for any product Plaintiff asserts is advertised using

literally false material claims.

II. Order to Show Cause Why a Preliminary Injunction
Should Not Issue and Service of Order

A.Defendants are hereby ORDERED to show cause before this Court in the United States
District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania, via ZoomGov videoconference on the
28th day of May at 2:30 p.m. or at
such other time that this Court deems appropriate, why a preliminary injunction, pursuant to
FRCP 65(a), should not issue. Defendants are on notice that failure to appear at the hearing
may result in the imposition of a preliminary injunction against them.

B. Opposing papers, if any, shall be filed electronically with the Court and served on
Plaintiffs’ counsel by delivering copies thereof to the office of Ference & Associates LLC at 409

Broad Street, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15143 before May 16, 2025. Plaintiffs shall file

any Reply papers on or before May 19, 2025.

C. After Plaintiffs’ counsel has received confirmation from the Third Party Service
Providers and Financial Institutions or otherwise, regarding the restraint of funds directed herein,

Plaintiffs shall serve copies of the Complaint, the Application, this Order, and any Discovery on

11
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each Defendant via their corresponding email/online contact form provided on the Internet based
e-commerce stores operating under the respective Seller IDs, or by providing a copy of this order
by e-mail to the marketplace platform, which in turn notifies each Defendant of the Order, or by
other means reasonably calculated to give notice which is permitted by the Court. In addition,
Plaintiffs shall post copies of the Complaint, Application, this Order, any Discovery, and all other
pleadings and documents filed in this action on a website designated by Plaintiffs,> and shall
provide the website address to Defendants via e-mail/online contact form, and such notice so
given shall be deemed good and sufficient service thereof. Plaintiffs shall continue to provide
notice of these proceedings and copies of the documents on file in this matter to Defendants by
regularly updating the website designated by Plaintiffs or by other means reasonably calculated

to give notice which is permitted by the Court.
III. Order Authorizing Expedited Discovery
A. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that:

(1) Plaintiffs may propound interrogatories pursuant to Rules 26 and 33 of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure, and Defendants, their respective officers, employees,
agents, servants and attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with
any of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, shall provide written responses
under oath to such interrogatories within fourteen (14) days of service to Plaintiffs’

counsel.

5 Rule 65 has been interpreted to require that a party have notice of the motion and hearing; perfecting
service on a defendant is not a prerequisite to the entry of a preliminary injunction order. Pate v. Gov’t of
the Virgin Islands, 2015 WL 1937701 n.9 (VI Sup. Ct. April 17, 2015); Corrigan Dispatch Co. v. Casa
Guzman, S.A., 569 F.2d 300, 302 (5th Cir. 1978).

-12 -
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(2) Plaintiffs may serve requests for the production of documents pursuant to FRCP 26
and 34, and Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and
attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who
receive actual notice of this Order, shall produce all documents responsive to such

requests within fourteen (14) days of service to Plaintiffs’ counsel.

(3) Plaintiffs may serve requests for admissions pursuant to FRCP 26 and 36, and
Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and attorneys, and
all persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual
notice of this Order, shall provide written responses under oath to such requests

within fourteen (14) days of service to Plaintiffs’ counsel.

B. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, as sufficient cause has been shown, that within fourteen (14)
days of receiving actual notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions,
payment processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms,
including but not limited to the Third Party Service Provider(s) and the Financial
Institution(s), shall provide to Plaintiffs’ counsel all documents and records in their
possession, custody or control (whether located in the U.S. or abroad) relating to Defendants’
User Accounts and Defendants” Merchant Storefronts, including, but not limited to,

documents and records relating to:

(1) any and all User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts and account details,
including, without limitation, identifying information and account numbers for any and all
User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts that Defendants have ever had and/or

currently maintain with the respective Third-Party Service Provider:

-13 -
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(2) the identities, location and contact information, including any and all e-mail addresses of
Defendants that were not previously provided:

(3) the Defendants’ methods of payment, methods for accepting payment and any and all
financial information, including, but not limited to, information associated with Defendants’
User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts, a full accounting of Defendants’ sales
history and listing history under such accounts and Defendants’ Financial Accounts
associated with Defendants’ User Accounts and Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts; and

(4) Defendants’ use of false and/or misleading statements in connection with the distribution,
marketing, advertising, offering for sale, or sale of any products.

V. Security Bond

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiffs shall place security (corporate surety bond,
cash, certified check, or attorney’s check) in the amount of $5,000 Dollars (five thousand
dollars) with the Court, within 14 days of the date of this Order. If presented as cash or check,
the funds will be placed in the local Court Registry and will remain there until further order of
court.

VL. Summons
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk of the Cout shall issue a single original summons in
the name of “GEAROZ and all other Defendants identified in the Complaint” that will apply to

all Defendants.

SO ORDERED.

SIGNED this 8th day of May, 2025, at 3:56 p.m.
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

s/Robert ]. Colville
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

-14 -
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Defendants with Store Name and Seller ID

Defendant Store/Seller Name Seller ID
Number

1 GearOz A23YSDNTLB920E
2 Aikertec-US AFJ3IFXPY6VCX

3 AlesDirect ASIDXQVHTQ4GC

4 Alicegirl-US Brand A35EKW4EMW9467
5 Alifa Led Flashlights Direct Store A157FIOVSYESZN

6 AlkorShop A205T4Z0O5BB527Z

7 ALSTU-US A1SMI9LDXPHZ4NJ
8 AMAKER Direct A226320QEWBQIG
9 ANLOOK AGDGT68H6CWNE
10 Annteneo AGT7RFISFSTLCV

11 ATDOALL INC ASA75UFIN82RG

12 AURASEASON Direct ASPZSE277ZPH6Y

13 Auto-Refitting Shop AINMBIN6XMXP55
14 AXRUNZE Direct A20DKWQF438DQ0
15 B dream A3PV1ZJXE3QKOV
16 Baibian Brightness Corner A9KTJOITN4PUJ

17 BeamMax A3R6JZO7TWM2WOC
18 BengMxj Direct A3AB2S258RJL1J
19 BERCOL Flashlight Direct A1Q4MFF3MMRG6E
20 BERCOL Group A30Z7X7GUJOQAA
21 BIGSUN Direct A15Q00FZKWG7GE
22 BinwoPremium A3A9SZZ2AMVZD2
23 BROVAVE-US A162AVD25RAFD9
24 BRT Official AEW7C45RZ2R65
25 Bud K Direct A3BFOYHF1IT63Z
26 BUYSIGHT ATFKRIINBKHQO0X
27 Car Accessories XC AS0EBC0946G4M
28 CHEER LLC A264UQLNXQJAT7
29 Chemailon-US ADZ7CRRV5J33V
30 CHENGBEID A1CPH4ACKM?256D
31 CHILDBOT ACBUOSM2MO6FD
32 Cinlinso Direct A1SUMEZYB2WWRI
33 CR outdoor lighting AKR3UAGNH7B95
34 crazybrace® Direct A1KJSM3RGSIBML
35 CSNDICE A33SUKD6TOKNVK
36 Cuytgsg Directstore A2VT7RBFS63IPCN
37 Cyquan AYMOPPV5MZ9S2
38 DABUFOY A2IKPESBIV3BU

39 Derewalt Inc A3LT4U1SS4J8WE
40 DiKoMo Direct A2PBB41YMT3W9J

-15-
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41 DL Decorate A3UHSHNXQYRBAE
42 Driverwish Direct A343PA9PYCLORS
43 Durapower A28EG97Y0BT93D

44 EBUYFIRE A17UZ9VMOINFCF
45 Ewenele A2WHEZR4UXWDOD
46 Feita Outdoor Sport A1IKWLNGCBJYWQO
47 FekeliUS ALUQOMUMVQGQM
48 Forever Global Store A10RYOACILTDAG6
49 FUROLD Brand A1IEOYMLFS54EVYT
50 GaiRui A31KBRSFSUDVW2
51 GDPLUS DIRECT A28BUF5PC4HHSA
52 GEPROSMA A2AKYMI9PASSNCW
53 gexin-dianzi AXUFY3RE9HW3X
54 GHTesell A18SOPUPOVXH3W
55 GOHOMAN US Brand AK36SWTZ6PF34

56 Goreit-US A2TAWCGYV7D96]
57 Grentay US Direct A35GWI0ASBXYTL
58 Hefeiminlu A1TUUAOAXBQI6W4
59 Heliuslight A17C0Z4ZVOGMU6
60 HLX-US A2EIEJAMP10VOW
61 HoxidaDirect A3C20NE92Q3JCH

62 IkeeRuic Direct-US A302NIX29RL6TI

63 iKirkliten Store A19DG1WHS8H3OUF
64 ImalentDirect A21WYP8PY1PRPX
65 INECOKS A78VORBIOKJWP

66 iToncs-US A36NIUBXZU7X51
67 JAPUDA A1237ZNXJ75DSVC
68 jiaroubaihuodian ATH7QI1P26IFYFO

69 jsk-Store A279XVIILVHYSI1

70 Kaihe Tec ASPPCEECWVTSW
71 KELNOW A2GOPJ30MJPUNS
72 KEPEAK AYWNBKLQH6BQS
73 KERUN Technology-US A3KQETEBOCGL3W
74 Kicoeoy Brand Direct A2YMXPB3JDACIS
75 Know White A3HRVLM7EC860X
76 KYHT-US A2M53WBKA4DZ4]
77 LBE Brand Direct AS5JOD453EYRFB

78 LECHENG Tech A2AB3AOUDURSA
79 LED Professional Store AZTED2CNJAYAU

80 Lightship US A391X8LSERI6SI

81 Liushi store A2AMECEEZHLKTC
82 Lumen Tactical AMCCGH3BJHZB5
83 MAFSEUT LLC A8Z3JL92WUECQ

84 maythankusa ASYUKQZN3BPQO
85 Milaoshu Professional Flashlight A30IKX8YJO6HEEJ
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86 Minsk Store A2987ZPF2G043WK
87 MIOSY Store A2WZQH6GHC6CQD
88 MOMIMO Store A36R76YWKGLHSF
89 N-C Brand Group API1EP3VPNPX4R

90 Ndeplis®-us AT1TXHTPRO36Z6
91 NetCan US A114G16BQLVTFD
92 Nikita masy AVDEBPII044AE

93 Northlet- direct AVTIX5VG908Y2

94 Northlet Flashlight AZTIYJI2A6Q1H

95 NOVEE INC A2LUHFCFUI1PIAD
96 OceanBeam A3L1Q3KVRQISXK
97 OLDBER Prime Goods A2IFV9JD4Y29R3

98 OMALIGHT Direct Store A2JNVFIMGZIP5C
99 PerkLuck Store A14J77EDX0ZYNO
100 Phixtonus A27ZGGQDXOXPEVW
101 PHLIPESAM A2IWKHX2ZQMLR
102 PinBaoLala Direct A2SREZUQEHM2CC
103 QJA US ACOGDNRNT714N
104 RedRhino Store A2FV1J9NWPICZ4
105 Rufykiri Direct-US A3GKSBX1MUSTSA
106 Scheolgoods A3IMOKIJSLEFPGH
107 SENBAI A2YMOG423JGMZ
108 Senrun-US A32DSOI1SV27CSF
109 Sharehappy-US Direct AIMB3XUAAZZUQI
110 Shenzhenshijunyingmaoyiyouxiangongsi A1ZNB60CIEMOJM
111 Sigoobal A2T716P6BUPDJ1
112 Sigoobal Brand A31HXLGZZJTRCD
113 Sinvimes Store A2S8426Q9UYSFK7
114 SIUYIU-US AHEDCBJUONTGX
115 SKNSL Outdoor Brand AQV42U89WCUZG
116 SKNSL® Direct A3LDHONSWIAXQB
117 SpriakDirect AG4HONIPGITEQ
118 SUNITACT-US A3S54PBOVI8Q45
119 Sunitact-US AIMMBKZHOVISOV
120 Super lighter - Direct AOX10QPSEIYDE
121 SZNWE A1FJOAFNTAEHRO
122 taiyuanguantingyushangmaoyouxiangongsi A2NFIRIO9CBYHN
123 Taller Store A37LYACMS57530
124 Taoquwe Brand A22LSKQS589LYPS
125 TECBOTT Direct Store A2IX1JQ5LZVUNW
126 TOHO TRADING A20720LUCQ7RH4
127 TrixHub A2R7060RDYFCQE
128 Uhanciny ATW2XBGL4NEXUB
129 UOATEPC Brand A3VOSY39L1KCL
130 UOATEPC-US Direct A394EYHIJS0CITO
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131 US Flashlight Brand A3BFPASZZEMOPM
132 US-YAN AZBSWMO6T8IWYP
133 Vanvale Direct A1IDTGVUJAWVFQH
134 Victagen A2NXBL6IWSSMQL
135 Vinderfine A326EJHOT6TAOI
136 Vnina Direct A1O7NNJPGLRNF4
137 WENFENG Direct AMIFZIGV619MK
138 WindFire A2HKGMLXSPJBZN
139 workinggood-US ANQXBL4AMJ54D
140 X.Store AT14NPRPU6QX06M
141 XILUO A25TBFKVRF5K0T
142 YICORPS INC A2HY 1I8T4FN70S
143 YIERBLUE A24649DIHNWSGO
144 YiFF A814JDZDIK0OVQ
145 YIHE International Trade A3FEI9VY1QYKRZ
146 yipinjufeng A3UK34SGORD42J
147 YOUYE A159D00BO1EJINX
148 Yunxinkeji-us A27N5V81XH3HVL
149 ZDH-US ATEOHZ50K3XMO4
150 Zekory A2D89F7ZNDWKOP
151 Zhuanglian ANW4AVA4XPDKN2
152 ZMAZD-US A977TWDJX2Z1.6U
153 ZUUEE-direct A34YUSJ6GSIYFJ
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